November 5, 2019 Via E-mail: jlight@wylie.esc14.net

Wylie ISD
6251 Buffalo Gap Rd.
Abilene, TX 79606

Attention:  Joey Light
Superintendent

RE: Wylie ISD
Performance Contract Review

Dear Mr. Light,

Campos Engineering, Inc. (Campos) has reviewed the proposal submitted by Ideal Impact, Inc.
on October 30, 2019. We reviewed the proposed improvements from an engineering perspective
as well as the methodology and calculations related to cost savings.

It is our conclusion that the proposed improvements are sound and compliant with established
engineering technologies and practices. These improvements should not negatively impact the
operation of the HVAC systems. The methodology and calculations related to cost savings should
provide an accurate assessment of the anticipated energy savings, however, Campos makes no
guarantee, either implied or explicit, that any savings proposed by Ideal Impact, Inc. will be
realized.

Sincerely,

CAMPOS ENGINEERING, INC.

? ? - 9 a‘ -
Gabriel Garcia, P.E.
Senior Mechanical Engineer
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